
City of Cayce 
Regular Council Meeting 
Tuesday, August 6, 2024 

6:00 p.m. – Cayce City Hall – 1800 12th Street 
www.caycesc.gov 

To Access Council Meeting Livestream, click 
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams 

I. Call to Order

A. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Approval of Minutes
July 17, 2024 Regular Council Meeting

II. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda

III. Presentations

A. Recognition of the City of Cayce being awarded the Best of Lexington County
Awards: Best Elected Official – Mayor Elise Partin, Best Law Enforcement
Officer - Sgt. Mandy Fournier, Best Community Event – Soiree on State, Best
Park –Cayce Riverwalk Park

B. Recognition of Cayce West Columbia Diamond Youth Baseball (8 and Under)
Team Champion

IV. Items for Discussion and Possible Approval

A. Discussion and Approval of Capital Items for the FY25 Budget

B. Discussion and Approval of Procedures for the City Public Information Officer
regarding Council

C. Discussion and Approval to Ratify an Agreement Approved by the City Manager,
Under the Emergency Powers of Sec. 2-146, with Servpro on March 18, 2024,
for the Emergency Clean-Up of a Sewer Line Back Up

Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members Interim City Manager Interim Deputy City Manager 
Elise Partin Tim James Phil Carter 

Hunter Sox 
Byron Thomas 

James Crosland Michael Conley 

http://www.caycesc.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams


A. Approval to Enter the Following Committee Approved Minutes into the City’s
Record
Events Committee – June 13, 2024

B. Appointments and Reappointments
Events Committee – One (1) Position
Municipal Election Commission – Two (2) Positions
Public Safety Foundation – One (1) Position
Standard Technical Codes Board of Appeals – Two (2) Positions

VI. City Manager’s Report

VII. Council Comments

VIII. Executive Session

A. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and against the
City and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege including:

B. Discussion of Compensation of Interim City Manager

IX. Reconvene

X. Possible actions by Council in follow up to Executive Session

XI. Adjourn

 
 SPECIAL NOTE:  Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in 
whatever form necessary for the physically challenged or impaired. 

V.  Committee Matters



ITEM I. B. 





























Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Jim Crosland, Interim City Manager 

Date: August 6, 2024 

Subject: Capital Purchases for the FY25 Budget 

ISSUE 

On June 26, 2024, Council gave second reading on the FY25 General Fund Budget that did not include 
Capital purchases that staff recommended. Council gave direction to bring these Capital purchases 
requests back to Council as needed.  

DISCUSSION 

Staff is requesting the purchasing of the listed Capital items to be funded by the unrestricted General 
Fund Balance. Capital purchases requested are: 

Court- New Office Renovation/ Office Furniture $15,000 

Court Administration staff is requesting to convert an old jail cell into a modern office space for the two 
Municipal Judges. This is a continuation of the other spaces already converted for office use. This will 
also include furniture and hardware.  

Information Technology- Unitrend Back-Up/ DR Appliance/ Capital Replacement $84,000 

Our current backup appliance is due for replacement and a renewal of the service contract in the 
coming year. This appliance and service provides on-site backup of all city servers and encrypted copies 
of those backups stored in a cloud location off-site We have seen a significant price increase on this as 
the vendor has raised rates and the City’s data footprint has grown. Based on our current data footprint 
and projected growth, we will replace the current appliance with one with more storage and will also 
need to increase our cloud storage space for Backup copies. This appliance is imperative to our disaster 
recovery and backup plan and allows us to restore servers and data in the event of a hardware failure or 
other disaster ($40,000). Replacement for PCs and Laptops that have reached or exceeded their 5-year 
service life. Current request includes thirteen rugged laptops with docking stations and eleven 
workstation PCs 15000 at ($44,000). 

ITEM IV. A



Fire Department- Vehicles*/Department Upfit/ Firefighter Equipment $357,000 

 2014 F-150 108,000 - This vehicle is from the Police Department passed on during the
separation from Public Safety. It is not equipped for a Fire Response Vehicle. This vehicle still has
some life and will be transferred to City Parks. The replacement vehicle will be a pursuit rated
Chevrolet Tahoe ($70,000).

 2008 F-250 206,500 - This vehicle is at end of life for an emergency response vehicle. Its main
purpose is to tow the boats and Haz-Mat trailer. The replacement vehicle would be the primary
response vehicle to medical calls, weather events, and motor vehicle collisions which would
reduce the stress of our larger apparatuses ($175,000).

The Fire Department is also requesting equipment such as bunker gear, radios, and uniforms ($12,000). 
The Department is in need of some building repairs, as well. These building repairs include living 
quarters and bathroom upfits, along with the replacement of the front concrete pad which the fire 
apparatuses sit on in an emergency preparedness status ($100,000). 

Sanitation Department - Roll Carts $75,000 

The Sanitation Department is in need of new roll carts. The department has completely exhausted its 
parts inventory and can no longer repair the ones we have. The City can usually supplement by 
submitting grants to assist with the replacement but as costs continue to rise, we qualify for less carts. 
Sanitation staff is requesting $75,000 which will give the City approximately 1100 new roll carts. 

Fleet Maintenance- Emergency Generator $14,000 

Fleet Services is in need of a replacement emergency generator. The primary generator is at end of life, 
and the company is no longer manufacturing replacement parts. The replacement generator would cost 
approximately ($14,000). 

Police Department- Emergency Generator $34,000 

The Police Department is in need of a replacement emergency generator that services our dispatch 
center. The generator was on the immediate replacement plan due to end of service life but has since 
become inoperable. The replacement from our service contractor, Generator Services Inc, gave an 
estimate of $33,918.40.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council approve $579,000 to fund the listed Capital purchases by using the 
unrestricted general fund balance, which currently holds a balance of $8,072,958.   



Communications Procedures 
City of Cayce 

Revised for Review on July 24, 2024 

CITY COMMUNICATION GOALS: 
The City of Cayce seeks to work cooperatively with the members of the media and will 
use media statements, direct contact from the City PIO, newsletters, apps, the City 
website, and City produced social media outlets as a means of disseminating 
information of public interest in an accurate, appropriate, and timely manner. This will 
be done to accomplish the following City Communications Goals: 

1. Promote the City as a whole.
2. Promote Mayor, Council, and staff.
3. Promote Cayce businesses, incoming businesses, new ordinances, City

Departments and City events. 
4. Promote the local culture of Cayce: History, Art, Recreation, and other

items. 

PROCEDURES FOR COUNCIL AND CITY PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER: 

1. Beginning on July 30, City PIO will work from City Hall and will attend
Department head and staff meetings with City Managers to garner additional
information that can be utilized to accomplish the City Communications Goals.

2. Beginning in August, City PIO will add a contract with the Westmetronews.com
and videographer as an additional means of accomplishing the City
Communications Goals. These two partners will produce and redistribute
additional stories and videos monthly at the direction of the City PIO and City
Managers. The City will also retain and have access to all photos, videos, and other
digital collateral. Both will begin as a quarterly trial opportunity to be revisited at
any time.

3. City PIO will produce Annual Birthday Posts for Mayor, Council and Executive
Management.

4. City PIO will produce Monthly Department highlights for social media and City
website to include Accomplishments and Citizen Accolades, Facts, Meet the
Team, and Department Tips for citizens. The schedule will be determined by City
Managers.

5. Free/Earned Media will be utilized to accomplish the City Communications Goals.
6. City PIO will coordinate with City Manager to send a survey city-wide on

citizens communications preferences to determine further communications
protocols on newsletters, apps, website, and social media information.

a. Do you prefer an electronic newsletter or mailed newsletter?

ITEM IV. B



b. How often would you like to receive City updates?
c. How likely are you to use our City App to get information?
d. How likely are you to use our City website to get information?
e. How likely are you to use our City social media to obtain

information?
f. Other

7. City PIO will produce an Internal E-Newsletter for the Mayor, Council and all City 

staff and will include staff accolades and accomplishments, recap of team 

meetings, upcoming events, monthly department highlights and other internal 
notes.

8. The Mayor and Council can contact the City PIO at any time on matters to promote 

the City by email, text, or phone. City PIO will be at City Hall every Tuesday. City 

PIO will be available to meet with Mayor, Council, or staff to assist on any items 
that accomplish the City Communications Goals.

9. City PIO will distribute a list of important “Monthly” dates and opportunities for 
the Mayor, Council and Department Heads to get more involved in pushing out 
information that accomplishes the City Communications Goals.

10.  City PIO will increase posts and outbound communication about votes taken in 

Council meetings, business development, new business announcements, zoning, 
housing, and other important items that take place during City Council meeting at 
the direction of City Managers to accomplish the City Communications Goals.

11.  City PIO will serve as the graphic designer for all graphics, flyers, etc, to be 

distributed outside of the City from any City department and will be in 

accordance with the City brand to assist in accomplishing our City 

Communications Goals
12.  City PIO will serve as the advertising contact for ad placement to be distributed 

outside of the City from any City Department to assist in accomplishing our City 

Communications Goals
13.  City PIO will serve as the media contact and media spokesperson for the City and 

all City Departments.
14.  City PIO will notify Mayor and Council when a news story will be coming out and 

will include City Managers and the Mayor and Council on all statements from the 

City and any City Department to the media.
15.  City PIO will receive City email address to receive internal City emails to stay 

informed and to assist in accomplishing the City Communications Goals.
16.  City PIO will be considered for reimbursement for communications trainings at 

MASC, FBI-LEEDA and other opportunities to learn new methods of 
accomplishing our City Communications Goals at the discretion and approval of 
City Managers.



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Jim Crosland, Interim City Manager 

Date: August 6, 2024 

Subject: Ratification of City Manager Action 

Issue 

Council’s approval is needed to ratify an agreement approved by the City Manager, under the 
Emergency Powers of Sec. 2-146, with Servpro on March 18, 2024, for the emergency sewer clean-up. 

Discussion 

On Saturday March 16, 2024, the sewer main adjacent to 2021 State Street had a blockage which caused 
sewer to overflow in the building of 2021 State Street. The original call about a sewer blockage was 
reported by Piecewise Coffee whose sewer was not draining properly. Our on-call personnel responded 
and found that the sewer main had a blockage and used the high-pressure Vac-truck to clear the blockage 
and were able to remove the debris from the sewer main.  

On Monday March 18, 2024, 2021 State Street reported there was sewer in the building. We had a crew 
video the sewer main to make sure the blockage had been removed. We called SERVPRO that afternoon 
to remove the sewage in the building. They began installing industrial blowers, dehumidifiers, air 
scrubbers and other equipment to limit the damage.  

On Wednesday June 19, 2024, the second phase of work started. This consisted of removing the contents 
from the building, sterilizing it and placing some of the contents into PODS. The rest of the contents were 
placed into a section of the building after it was cleaned.  

The third and fourth phase of work still need to be completed. The third phase of work is the demolition 
and removal of the damaged area in the building. The fourth phase of work is the reconstruction of the 
building areas that are to be removed during the demolition.  The total cost is $100,564.13  

Attempts were made to decrease the cost and seek reimbursement from the insurance companies. This 
included efforts by the city to minimize the cost by using staff, equipment, and storage containers at 
appropriate times to assist. Unfortunately, both insurance companies, the City’s, and the property owners, 
denied the claims made by both parties.  

The City Manager approved the quote using the Emergency Powers established by City of Cayce 
ordinance. 

ITEM IV. C. 



Sec. 2-146. - Emergency powers. 
In case of accidents or other circumstances creating an emergency, the city manager may, with 
the consent of the council, award contracts and make purchases for the purpose of repairing 
damages caused by such accidents or meeting such public emergency; but he shall file 
promptly with the council a certificate showing such emergency and necessity for such action, 
together with an itemized account of all expenditures.   

(Code 1975, § 2-57) 

Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends Council ratify the City Manager’s action executing an agreement with Servpro for 
$100,564.13, which will be funded from Wastewater Repair Expense.  
 



1

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

Insured:  Hoffman Investments (revised) Home: (803) 521-0246
Property:  2021 State St

Cayce , SC 29033

Estimator: Peter Wodnick Business: (803) 807-0161
E-mail: peter@servprorichlandcounty.

com
Company: Servpro of Richland County
Business: 112 N Shorecrest Rd

Columbia, SC 29209

Claim Number: Policy Number: Type of Loss:

Date of Loss: Date Received:
Date Inspected: Date Entered: 3/28/2024 10:47 AM

Price List: SCCO8X_MAR24
Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: 2024-03-28-1047-1

ITEM IV. C. 



2

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 2

2024-03-28-1047-1

Miscellaneous

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

1.  Service call - during business hours 1.00 EA 0.00 188.06 0.00 188.06

2.  Equipment setup, take down, and 10.00 HR 0.00 67.74 0.00 677.40
monitoring (hourly charge)

2 tech @ 1 hour set equipment
2 tech @ 3 hours monitor
2 tech @ 1 hour remove equipment

3.  Add for personal protective 24.00 EA 0.00 13.20 26.55 343.35
equipment (hazardous cleanup)

2 tech @ 2 suits a day @ 3 days

4.  Personal protective mask (N-95) 10.00 EA 0.00 1.57 1.41 17.11

5.  Dumpster load - Approx. 30 yards, 5- 1.00 EA 602.00 0.00 0.00 602.00
7 tons of debris

Totals:  Miscellaneous 27.96 1,827.92

Main Level

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

13
'

13
'

8'

10
' 9

"

10
' 1

1"

11
' 3

"

10
' 7

"

4'

13
'

13
' 4

"
1" 8' 5"

21' 8"

12' 11"

31
' 3

"

31
' 7

"

12
' 1

"

12
' 5

"

3' 4" Lobby/Main area Height: 8'

1,259.56 SF Walls
2,239.90 SF Walls & Ceiling

108.93 SY Flooring
177.17 LF Ceil. Perimeter

980.34 SF Ceiling
980.34 SF Floor
153.50 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 3' X 6' 8" Opens into KITCHEN

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 4' X 6' 8" Opens into KITCHEN

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into BATHROOM

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into OFFICE_ENTRY

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

Door 3' 4" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

6.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 153.50 LF 1.12 0.00 2.49 174.41
disposal - up to Cat 3



3

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 3

CONTINUED - Lobby/Main area

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

7.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 153.50 LF 6.41 0.00 4.56 988.50
per LF - to 2' - Cat 3

8.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 307.00 SF 1.27 0.00 1.66 391.55
Category 3 water

9.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed framing - 153.50 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 121.27
Walls - (PER SF)

10.  Clean the floor 980.34 SF 0.00 0.66 0.88 647.90

11.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 1,287.34 SF 0.00 0.34 6.95 444.65
agent to more than the floor perimeter

12.  Dehumidifier (per 24 hr period) - 8.00 EA 0.00 76.77 0.00 614.16
70-109 ppd - No monitor.

2 dehumidifiers @ 4 days

13.  Hydroxyl generator - odor 8.00 DA 0.00 180.00 0.00 1,440.00
counteractant - 2 optics

2 hydroxyl @ 4 days

14.  Neg. air fan/Air scrub.-Large (per 8.00 DA 0.00 108.51 0.00 868.08
24 hr period)-No monit.

2 air scrubbers @ 4 days

15.  Add for HEPA filter (for negative 0.50 EA 0.00 207.00 8.64 112.14
air exhaust fan)

Totals:  Lobby/Main area 25.18 5,802.66

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

10
' 1

1"

4'

6' 6"

6' 2"

11
' 3

"

10
' 7

"

3' 3' 11"

3' 7"

3' 7" Kitchen Height: 8'

285.62 SF Walls
393.40 SF Walls & Ceiling
11.98 SY Flooring
41.54 LF Ceil. Perimeter

107.78 SF Ceiling
107.78 SF Floor
34.54 LF Floor Perimeter

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 4' X 6' 8" Opens into LOBBY_MAIN_A

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 3' X 6' 8" Opens into LOBBY_MAIN_A

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

16.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 34.54 LF 1.12 0.00 0.56 39.24
disposal - up to Cat 3

17.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 34.54 LF 6.01 0.00 0.19 207.78
per LF - to 4" - Cat 3

18.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 138.14 SF 1.27 0.00 0.75 176.19
Category 3 water



4

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 4

CONTINUED - Kitchen

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

19.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 138.14 SF 0.00 1.31 0.00 180.96
framing - Floor - (PER SF)

20.  Clean the floor 107.78 SF 0.00 0.66 0.10 71.23

21.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 176.85 SF 0.00 0.34 0.95 61.08
agent to more than the floor perimeter

22.  Neg. air fan/Air scrub.-Large (per 8.00 DA 0.00 108.51 0.00 868.08
24 hr period)-No monit.

2 air scrubbers @ 4 days

Totals:  Kitchen 2.55 1,604.56

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

4' 10"

5' 6"

5'
 6

"

6'

2' 8" 1'1' 2"
Bathroom Height: 8'

147.56 SF Walls
174.14 SF Walls & Ceiling

2.95 SY Flooring
20.67 LF Ceil. Perimeter

26.58 SF Ceiling
26.58 SF Floor
18.00 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into LOBBY_MAIN_A

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

23.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 13.50 LF 1.12 0.00 0.22 15.34
disposal - up to Cat 3

24.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 18.00 LF 6.01 0.00 0.10 108.28
per LF - to 4" - Cat 3

25.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 72.00 SF 1.27 0.00 0.39 91.83
Category 3 water

26.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 72.00 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 56.88
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

27.  Clean the floor 26.58 SF 0.00 0.66 0.02 17.56

28.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 62.58 SF 0.00 0.34 0.34 21.62
agent to more than the floor perimeter

Totals:  Bathroom 1.07 311.51



5

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 5

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

2'
 8

"

1'
 6

"

1'
 2

"

1'
 4

"

1'
 2

"

8' 11"

8' 5"

5'

5'
 4

"

3' 3' 1"

3' 5"

Office entry Height: 8'

176.89 SF Walls
218.97 SF Walls & Ceiling

4.68 SY Flooring
26.83 LF Ceil. Perimeter

42.08 SF Ceiling
42.08 SF Floor
21.17 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into LOBBY_MAIN_A

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 3' X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

29.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 21.17 LF 1.12 0.00 0.34 24.05
disposal - up to Cat 3

30.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 21.17 LF 6.01 0.00 0.11 127.34
per LF - to 4" - Cat 3

31.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 84.67 SF 1.27 0.00 0.46 107.99
Category 3 water

32.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 84.67 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 66.89
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

33.  Clean the floor 42.08 SF 0.00 0.66 0.04 27.81

34.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 126.75 SF 0.00 0.34 0.68 43.78
agent to more than the floor perimeter

35.  Dehumidifier (per 24 hr period) - 4.00 EA 0.00 76.77 0.00 307.08
70-109 ppd - No monitor.

1 dehumidifiers @ 4 days

Totals:  Office entry 1.63 704.94

Total: Main Level 30.43 8,423.67

Level 2

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

4'
 4

"

4'
 8

"

22
' 7

"

22
' 9

"

19'

19' 6"

3'
 5

"3'
 1

1"

3'
 3

" 8' 2"

8'

19
'

19
' 4

"

2' 6"

5' 2"

5'2' 6"

3'9' 8"

9' 6" Storage Height: 8'

961.33 SF Walls
1,665.42 SF Walls & Ceiling

78.23 SY Flooring
120.17 LF Ceil. Perimeter

704.09 SF Ceiling
704.09 SF Floor
120.17 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

36.  Clean the floor 704.09 SF 0.00 0.66 0.63 465.33



6

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 6

CONTINUED - Storage

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

37.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 704.09 SF 0.00 0.34 3.80 243.19
agent to the floor

38.  Dehumidifier (per 24 hr period) - 8.00 EA 0.00 76.77 0.00 614.16
70-109 ppd - No monitor.

2 dehumidifier @ 4 days

39.  Neg. air fan/Air scrub.-Large (per 4.00 DA 0.00 108.51 0.00 434.04
24 hr period)-No monit.

1 air scrubbers @ 4 days

40.  Add for HEPA filter (for negative 0.25 EA 0.00 207.00 4.32 56.07
air exhaust fan)

Totals:  Storage 8.75 1,812.79

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1

Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1

Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

3'
 1

1"

3'
 3

"

1' 6" 1' 1"

11"

11"

7"

3'
 5

"

3'

3' 4"

Closet Height: 8'

100.00 SF Walls
109.75 SF Walls & Ceiling

1.08 SY Flooring
12.50 LF Ceil. Perimeter

9.75 SF Ceiling
9.75 SF Floor

12.50 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

41.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 12.50 LF 1.12 0.00 0.20 14.20
disposal - up to Cat 3

42.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 50.00 LF 6.41 0.00 1.49 321.99
per LF - to 2' - Cat 3

43.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 50.00 SF 1.27 0.00 0.27 63.77
Category 3 water

44.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 50.00 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 39.50
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

45.  Clean the floor 9.75 SF 0.00 0.66 0.01 6.45

46.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 59.75 SF 0.00 0.34 0.32 20.64
agent to more than the floor perimeter

Totals:  Closet 2.29 466.55



7

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 7

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

3'
 3

"

3'
 5

"

8' 2"

8'

3'

3' 6"

6'
 9

" 10
' 7

"

8' 6"

2'
 6

"
9"

3'
 5

"

3'
 3

"

Bathroom 2 Height: 8'

316.03 SF Walls
395.58 SF Walls & Ceiling

7.70 SY Flooring
43.19 LF Ceil. Perimeter

79.54 SF Ceiling
69.29 SF Floor
33.36 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

47.  Clean floor - tile 69.29 SF 0.00 0.81 0.44 56.56

48.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 133.43 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 105.41
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

49.  Clean more than the walls 385.33 SF 0.00 0.66 0.35 254.67

50.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 385.33 SF 0.00 0.34 2.08 133.09
agent to more than the walls

51.  Dehumidifier (per 24 hr period) - 4.00 EA 0.00 76.77 0.00 307.08
70-109 ppd - No monitor.

1 dehumidifier @ 4 days

Totals:  Bathroom 2 2.87 856.81

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

10
' 6

"

10
' 1

0"

9' 8"

9' 6"

2'
 6

"

3'
 7

"

3'
 1

1"
4'

 5
"

9' 10" Office 2 Height: 8'

320.00 SF Walls
419.75 SF Walls & Ceiling
11.08 SY Flooring
40.00 LF Ceil. Perimeter

99.75 SF Ceiling
99.75 SF Floor
40.00 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

52.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 40.00 LF 1.12 0.00 0.65 45.45
disposal - up to Cat 3

53.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 160.00 LF 6.41 0.00 4.75 1,030.35
per LF - to 2' - Cat 3

54.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 160.00 SF 1.27 0.00 0.86 204.06
Category 3 water

55.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 80.00 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 63.20
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

56.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 80.00 SF 0.00 1.49 0.00 119.20
framing w/ sheathing - Walls

57.  Clean the floor 99.75 SF 0.00 0.66 0.09 65.93

58.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 259.75 SF 0.00 0.34 1.40 89.72
agent to more than the floor perimeter



8

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 8

CONTINUED - Office 2

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

59.  Dehumidifier (per 24 hr period) - 8.00 EA 0.00 76.77 0.00 614.16
70-109 ppd - No monitor.

2 dehumidifier @ 4 days

60.  Neg. air fan/Air scrub.-Large (per 8.00 DA 0.00 108.51 0.00 868.08
24 hr period)-No monit.

2 air scrubbers @ 4 days

61.  Add for HEPA filter (for negative 0.50 EA 0.00 207.00 8.64 112.14
air exhaust fan)

Totals:  Office 2 16.39 3,212.29

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

10
' 7

"

10
' 1

1"

2' 6"

5' 2"

5' 2' 2"

10
' 1

1"

8' 7"

9' 8"

1' 1" Office 3 Height: 8'

324.00 SF Walls
426.31 SF Walls & Ceiling
11.37 SY Flooring
40.50 LF Ceil. Perimeter

102.31 SF Ceiling
102.31 SF Floor
40.50 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

62.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 40.50 LF 1.12 0.00 0.66 46.02
disposal - up to Cat 3

63.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 162.00 LF 6.41 0.00 4.81 1,043.23
per LF - to 2' - Cat 3

64.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 81.00 SF 1.27 0.00 0.44 103.31
Category 3 water

65.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 81.00 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 63.99
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

66.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 81.00 SF 0.00 1.49 0.00 120.69
framing w/ sheathing - Walls

67.  Tear out non-salv. vinyl tile, cut & 102.31 SF 2.96 0.00 0.55 303.39
bag for disp. Cat 3

68.  Clean the floor 102.31 SF 0.00 0.66 0.09 67.61

69.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 264.31 SF 0.00 0.34 1.43 91.30
agent to more than the floor perimeter

Totals:  Office 3 7.98 1,839.54



9

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 9

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

9'
 7

"

11
' 1

0"

2'
 3

"

1' 7"

1' 9"

2' 6"

4' 3"

4' 5"

12
' 4

"

10' 4"

10' 10" Office 1 Height: 8'

354.67 SF Walls
476.94 SF Walls & Ceiling
13.59 SY Flooring
44.33 LF Ceil. Perimeter

122.28 SF Ceiling
122.28 SF Floor
44.33 LF Floor Perimeter

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1

Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1

Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

2'
 6

"
1'

 6
"

10
"

8' 9"

8' 7"

4'
 1

0"

5'
 2

"

2' 6"

4' 3"

4' 5" 1' 10"

Subroom:  Office 1 offset (1) Height: 8'

214.67 SF Walls
256.15 SF Walls & Ceiling

4.61 SY Flooring
26.83 LF Ceil. Perimeter

41.49 SF Ceiling
41.49 SF Floor
26.83 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

70.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 71.17 LF 1.12 0.00 1.15 80.86
disposal - up to Cat 3

71.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 284.67 LF 6.41 0.00 8.45 1,833.18
per LF - to 2' - Cat 3

72.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 142.33 SF 1.27 0.00 0.77 181.53
Category 3 water

73.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 142.33 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 112.44
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

74.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 142.33 SF 0.00 1.49 0.00 212.07
framing w/ sheathing - Walls

75.  Clean the floor 163.76 SF 0.00 0.66 0.15 108.23

76.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 448.43 SF 0.00 0.34 2.42 154.89
agent to more than the floor perimeter

Totals:  Office 1 12.94 2,683.20

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

10
' 1

"

2' 6"
11' 2"

3' 2' 6"
12' 3"

9'
 9

"

9'
 7

"

2' 6"

11' 10"

12' 2"

2' 4"

2' 6"
Lobby Height: 8'

420.00 SF Walls
579.72 SF Walls & Ceiling
17.75 SY Flooring
52.50 LF Ceil. Perimeter

159.72 SF Ceiling
159.72 SF Floor
52.50 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL



10

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 10

CONTINUED - Lobby

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

77.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 52.50 LF 1.12 0.00 0.85 59.65
disposal - up to Cat 3

78.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 210.00 LF 6.41 0.00 6.24 1,352.34
per LF - to 2' - Cat 3

79.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 105.00 SF 1.27 0.00 0.57 133.92
Category 3 water

80.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 105.00 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 82.95
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

81.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 105.00 SF 0.00 1.49 0.00 156.45
framing w/ sheathing - Walls

82.  Clean the floor 159.72 SF 0.00 0.66 0.14 105.56

83.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 264.72 SF 0.00 0.34 1.43 91.43
agent to more than the floor perimeter

84.  Dehumidifier (per 24 hr period) - 4.00 EA 0.00 76.77 0.00 307.08
70-109 ppd - No monitor.

1 dehumidifier @ 4 days

85.  Neg. air fan/Air scrub.-Large (per 8.00 DA 0.00 108.51 0.00 868.08
24 hr period)-No monit.

2 air scrubbers @ 4 days

86.  Add for HEPA filter (for negative 0.50 EA 0.00 207.00 8.64 112.14
air exhaust fan)

87.  Hydroxyl generator - odor 8.00 DA 0.00 180.00 0.00 1,440.00
counteractant - 2 optics

2 hydroxyl @ 4 days

Totals:  Lobby 17.87 4,709.60

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

7'
 2

"

7'
 6

"

9' 6"

9' 10"

3'
 7

"

3'
 1

1"
4'

 5
"

2' 6"

3' 2' 4"

10
' 7

"

10
' 1

1"

2'
 6

"
2'

 1
"

2'
 3

"

2' 6"
11' 2"

3' 2' 6"
12' 3"

Hallway Height: 8'

582.67 SF Walls
791.88 SF Walls & Ceiling
23.25 SY Flooring
72.83 LF Ceil. Perimeter

209.21 SF Ceiling
209.21 SF Floor
72.83 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

88.  Tear out baseboard and bag for 72.83 LF 1.12 0.00 1.18 82.75
disposal - up to Cat 3

89.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 291.33 LF 6.41 0.00 8.65 1,876.08
per LF - to 2' - Cat 3



11

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 11

CONTINUED - Hallway

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

90.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 291.33 SF 0.00 0.79 0.00 230.15
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

91.  Clean the floor 209.21 SF 0.00 0.66 0.19 138.27

92.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 500.54 SF 0.00 0.34 2.70 172.88
agent to more than the floor perimeter

93.  Dehumidifier (per 24 hr period) - 8.00 EA 0.00 76.77 0.00 614.16
70-109 ppd - No monitor.

2 dehumidifier @ 4 days

94.  Neg. air fan/Air scrub.-Large (per 8.00 DA 0.00 108.51 0.00 868.08
24 hr period)-No monit.

2 air scrubbers @ 4 days

95.  Add for HEPA filter (for negative 0.50 EA 0.00 207.00 8.64 112.14
air exhaust fan)

Totals:  Hallway 21.36 4,094.51

Total: Level 2 90.45 19,675.29

Line Item Totals: 2024-03-28-1047-1 148.84 29,926.88

Grand Total Areas:
5,462.98 SF Walls 2,684.92 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling8,147.91
2,674.67 SF Floor 297.19 SY Flooring 670.23 LF Floor Perimeter

0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 719.06 LF Ceil. Perimeter

2,674.67 Floor Area 2,863.24 Total Area 5,511.40 Interior Wall Area
2,992.94 Exterior Wall Area 343.17 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length



12

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
87-1411267

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 12

Summary for Dwelling
Line Item Total 29,778.04

Material Sales Tax 148.84

Replacement Cost Value $29,926.88
Net Claim $29,926.88

Peter Wodnick



13

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 13

Main Level

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

Kitchen

Office entry

Lobby/Main area

Bathroom

Main Level

4' 10"

8' 5"

5'

5'
 4

"

8' 9"

10' 6"

10' 2"

11
' 3

"

10
' 7

"

13
'

13
'

11' 4"

11' 4"

14
' 4

"
13

'

46
'

46
' 8

"

15' 2"

15' 10"

5'
 7

"

21' 8"

12' 11"

45
' 1

"

5' 6"

5'
 6

"

6'
 1

"



14

2024-03-28-1047-1 5/8/2024 Page: 14

Level 2

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Storage

Closet

Bathroom 2

Office 2 Office 3

Office 1 offset  (1)

Office 1
Lobby

Hallway

Shower (B1)

Level 2

3' 5"

3'
4'

 1
0"

8' 7"

9' 6"

9' 10"

9'
 7

"

16' 8"

2'
 3

"

1' 9"

11
' 1

0"

10' 4"

28'

10
' 1

1"

10
' 7

"

9' 8"

1' 1"

3'
 1

1" 3'

3'
 3

"

3' 4"

7'
 2

"
27' 4"

7' 6"

11' 8"

8'

6'
 9

"10
' 1

"

6'
 6

"

29
' 5

"

19'

19
'

58
' 4

"



1

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

Client: Hoffman Investment
Property: 2021 State Street

Cayce, SC 29033

Operator: RIONW

Estimator: Rion Werts Business: (803) 749-0178
Company: Servpro of Richland County
Business: 407 Chapin Rd

Chapin, SC 29036

Type of Estimate: Sewage
Date Entered: 3/29/2024 Date Assigned:

Price List: SCCO8X_MAR24
Labor Efficiency: Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT

ITEM IV. C. 



2

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 2

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT

Main Level
Main Level

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

222.  Final cleaning - construction - 1,156.79 SF 0.00 0.30 0.00 69.40 416.44
Commercial

223.  Dumpster load - Approx. 12 1.00 EA 374.00 0.00 0.00 74.80 448.80
yards, 1-3 tons of debris

place construction debris during renovation

224.  On-Site Evaluation and/or 10.00 HR 0.00 70.52 67.70 141.04 913.94
Supervisor/Admin - per hour

Total:  Main Level 67.70 285.24 1,779.18

Kitchen

Office entry

Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

Kitchen

Office entry

Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

10
' 1

1"

4'

6' 6"

6' 2"

11
' 3

"

10
' 7

"

3' 3' 11"

3' 7"

3' 7" Kitchen Height: 8'

285.62 SF Walls
393.40 SF Walls & Ceiling
11.98 SY Flooring
41.54 LF Ceil. Perimeter

107.78 SF Ceiling
107.78 SF Floor
34.54 LF Floor Perimeter

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 4' X 6' 8" Opens into LOBBY_MAIN_A

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 3' X 6' 8" Opens into LOBBY_MAIN_A

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

110.  Cove base molding - rubber or 34.54 LF 0.00 2.23 3.90 16.18 97.10
vinyl, 4" high

116.  Floor protection - ram board 107.78 SF 0.00 0.75 2.41 16.64 99.89

112.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 34.54 LF 0.00 12.29 4.23 85.74 514.47
tall

114.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 34.54 SF 0.00 1.25 2.51 9.14 54.83
unfaced batt

118.  Seal more than the floor 103.61 SF 0.00 0.74 0.66 15.48 92.81
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

119.  Paint the walls - two coats 285.62 SF 0.00 1.21 6.86 70.50 422.96

Totals:  Kitchen 20.57 213.68 1,282.06



3

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 3

Kitchen

Office entry

Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

Kitchen

Office entry

Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

2'
 8

"

1'
 6

"

1'
 2

"

1'
 4

"

1'
 2

"

8' 11"

8' 5"

5'

5'
 4

"

3' 3' 1"

3' 5"

Office entry Height: 8'

176.89 SF Walls
218.97 SF Walls & Ceiling

4.68 SY Flooring
26.83 LF Ceil. Perimeter

42.08 SF Ceiling
42.08 SF Floor
21.17 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into LOBBY_MAIN_A

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 3' X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

120.  Cove base molding - rubber or 21.17 LF 0.00 2.23 2.39 9.92 59.52
vinyl, 4" high

121.  Floor protection - ram board 42.08 SF 0.00 0.75 0.94 6.50 39.00

122.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 21.17 LF 0.00 12.29 2.59 52.56 315.33
tall

123.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 21.17 SF 0.00 1.25 1.54 5.60 33.60
unfaced batt

124.  Seal more than the floor 63.50 SF 0.00 0.74 0.41 9.48 56.88
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

125.  Paint the walls - two coats 176.89 SF 0.00 1.21 4.25 43.66 261.95

Totals:  Office entry 12.12 127.72 766.28

Kitchen

Office entry

Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

Kitchen

Office entry

Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

4' 10"

5' 6"

5'
 6

"

6'

2' 8" 1'1' 2"
Bathroom Height: 8'

147.56 SF Walls
174.14 SF Walls & Ceiling

2.95 SY Flooring
20.67 LF Ceil. Perimeter

26.58 SF Ceiling
26.58 SF Floor
18.00 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into LOBBY_MAIN_A

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

132.  Cove base molding - rubber or 18.00 LF 0.00 2.23 2.03 8.42 50.59
vinyl, 4" high

133.  Floor protection - ram board 26.58 SF 0.00 0.75 0.60 4.10 24.64

134.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 18.00 LF 0.00 12.29 2.20 44.68 268.10
tall

135.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 18.00 SF 0.00 1.25 1.31 4.76 28.57
unfaced batt



4

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 4

CONTINUED - Bathroom

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX O&P

136.  Seal more than the floor 54.00 SF 0.00 0.74 0.35 8.08 48.39
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

137.  Paint the walls - two coats 147.56 SF 0.00 1.21 3.54 36.42 218.51

Totals:  Bathroom 10.03 106.46 638.80

Kitchen

Office entry
Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

Kitchen

Office entry
Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

13
'

13
'

8'

10
' 9

"

10
' 1

1"

11
' 3

"

10
' 7

"

4'

13
'

13
' 4

"
1" 8' 5"

21' 8"

12' 11"

31
' 3

"

31
' 7

"

12
' 1

"

12
' 5

"

3' 4" Lobby/Main area Height: 8'

1,259.56 SF Walls
2,239.90 SF Walls & Ceiling

108.93 SY Flooring
177.17 LF Ceil. Perimeter

980.34 SF Ceiling
980.34 SF Floor
153.50 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 3' X 6' 8" Opens into KITCHEN

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 4' X 6' 8" Opens into KITCHEN

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into BATHROOM

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into OFFICE_ENTRY

Door 2' 8" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

Door 3' 4" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

126.  Cove base molding - rubber or 153.50 LF 0.00 2.23 17.32 71.92 431.55
vinyl, 4" high

127.  Floor protection - ram board 980.34 SF 0.00 0.75 21.96 151.46 908.68

128.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 153.50 LF 0.00 12.29 18.79 381.06 2,286.37
tall

129.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 153.50 SF 0.00 1.25 11.18 40.62 243.68
unfaced batt

130.  Seal more than the floor 460.50 SF 0.00 0.74 2.95 68.76 412.48
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

131.  Paint the walls - two coats 1,259.56 SF 0.00 1.21 30.23 310.86 1,865.16

Totals:  Lobby/Main area 102.43 1,024.68 6,147.92

Total: Main Level 212.85 1,757.78 10,614.24

Level 2



5

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 5

CONTINUED - Level 2

Level 2

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

220.  Final cleaning - construction - 1,517.88 SF 0.00 0.30 0.00 91.08 546.44
Commercial

Total:  Level 2 0.00 91.08 546.44

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

10
' 6

"

10
' 1

0"

9' 8"

9' 6"

2'
 6

"

6'
 4

"

6'
 8

"
1'

 8
"

9' 10" Office 2 Height: 8'

320.00 SF Walls
419.75 SF Walls & Ceiling
11.08 SY Flooring
40.00 LF Ceil. Perimeter

99.75 SF Ceiling
99.75 SF Floor
40.00 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

160.  Paint baseboard - two coats 40.00 LF 0.00 1.80 0.54 14.50 87.04

161.  Baseboard - 4 1/4" 40.00 LF 0.00 5.16 8.96 43.08 258.44

162.  Paint door opening - 1 coat (per 1.00 EA 0.00 26.57 0.36 5.40 32.33
side)

163.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 40.00 LF 0.00 12.29 4.90 99.30 595.80
tall

164.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 80.00 SF 0.00 1.25 5.82 21.16 126.98
unfaced batt

165.  Seal more than the floor 120.00 SF 0.00 0.74 0.77 17.92 107.49
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

166.  Paint the walls - two coats 320.00 SF 0.00 1.21 7.68 78.98 473.86

167.  Floor protection - ram board 99.75 SF 0.00 0.75 2.23 15.40 92.44

Totals:  Office 2 31.26 295.74 1,774.38

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

9'
 7

"

11
' 1

0"

2'
 3

"

1' 7"

1' 9"

2' 6"

3' 10"

4' 2' 3"

12
' 4

"

10' 4"

10' 10" Office 1 Height: 8'

354.67 SF Walls
476.94 SF Walls & Ceiling
13.59 SY Flooring
44.33 LF Ceil. Perimeter

122.28 SF Ceiling
122.28 SF Floor
44.33 LF Floor Perimeter



6

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 6

CONTINUED - Office 1

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

2'
 6

"
1'

 6
"

10
"

8' 9"

8' 7"

4'
 1

0"

5'
 2

"

2' 6"

3' 10"

4' 2' 3"

Subroom:  Office 1 offset (1) Height: 8'

214.67 SF Walls
256.15 SF Walls & Ceiling

4.61 SY Flooring
26.83 LF Ceil. Perimeter

41.49 SF Ceiling
41.49 SF Floor
26.83 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

168.  Paint baseboard - two coats 71.17 LF 0.00 1.80 0.97 25.82 154.90

169.  Baseboard - 4 1/4" 71.17 LF 0.00 5.16 15.94 76.62 459.80

170.  Paint door opening - 1 coat (per 1.00 EA 0.00 26.57 0.36 5.40 32.33
side)

171.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 71.17 LF 0.00 12.29 8.71 176.68 1,060.07
tall

172.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 142.33 SF 0.00 1.25 10.36 37.66 225.93
unfaced batt

173.  Seal more than the floor 213.50 SF 0.00 0.74 1.37 31.88 191.24
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

174.  Paint the walls - two coats 569.33 SF 0.00 1.21 13.66 140.52 843.07

175.  Floor protection - ram board 163.76 SF 0.00 0.75 3.67 25.30 151.79

Totals:  Office 1 55.04 519.88 3,119.13

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

7'
 2

"

7'
 6

"

9' 6"

9' 10"

6'
 4

"

6'
 8

"

3' 3"

3' 1"

2' 1"

1' 11"

10
' 7

"

10
' 1

1"

2'
 6

"
2'

 1
"

2'
 3

"

2' 6"
12' 10"

2' 6" Hallway Height: 8'

582.67 SF Walls
791.88 SF Walls & Ceiling
23.25 SY Flooring
72.83 LF Ceil. Perimeter

209.21 SF Ceiling
209.21 SF Floor
72.83 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

176.  Paint baseboard - two coats 72.83 LF 0.00 1.80 0.99 26.42 158.50

177.  Baseboard - 4 1/4" 72.83 LF 0.00 5.16 16.31 78.42 470.53

178.  Paint door opening - 1 coat (per 1.00 EA 0.00 26.57 0.36 5.40 32.33
side)

179.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 72.83 LF 0.00 12.29 8.91 180.80 1,084.79
tall



7

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 7

CONTINUED - Hallway

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX O&P

180.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 145.67 SF 0.00 1.25 10.60 38.54 231.23
unfaced batt

181.  Seal more than the floor 218.50 SF 0.00 0.74 1.40 32.62 195.71
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

182.  Paint the walls - two coats 582.67 SF 0.00 1.21 13.98 143.80 862.81

183.  Floor protection - ram board 209.21 SF 0.00 0.75 4.69 32.32 193.92

Totals:  Hallway 57.24 538.32 3,229.82

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

3'
 3

"

3'
 5

"

8' 2"

8'

3'

3' 6"

6'
 9

" 10
' 7

"

8' 6"

2'
 6

"
4"

3'
 1

0"

3'
 8

"

Bathroom 2 Height: 8'

316.03 SF Walls
395.58 SF Walls & Ceiling

7.70 SY Flooring
43.19 LF Ceil. Perimeter

79.54 SF Ceiling
69.29 SF Floor
33.36 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

211.  R&R Tile floor covering 69.29 SF 2.88 12.26 29.77 215.78 1,294.61

213.  R&R 1/2" Cement board 69.29 SF 0.95 5.01 10.53 84.68 508.18

215.  Ceramic Tile Flooring Installer - 4.00 HR 0.00 96.47 0.00 77.18 463.06
per hour

Additional labor hours to match floor tile to wall tiles

218.  Pedestal sink - Reset 1.00 EA 0.00 208.62 0.00 41.72 250.34

219.  Toilet - Reset 1.00 EA 0.00 183.11 0.70 36.76 220.57

Totals:  Bathroom 2 41.00 456.12 2,736.76

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

3'
 1

1"

3'
 3

"

2' 6" 6"

4"

6"

2"

3'
 5

"

3'

3' 4"

Closet Height: 8'

100.00 SF Walls
109.75 SF Walls & Ceiling

1.08 SY Flooring
12.50 LF Ceil. Perimeter

9.75 SF Ceiling
9.75 SF Floor

12.50 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

204.  Paint baseboard - two coats 12.50 LF 0.00 1.80 0.17 4.54 27.21



8

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 8

CONTINUED - Closet

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX O&P

205.  Baseboard - 4 1/4" 12.50 LF 0.00 5.16 2.80 13.46 80.76

206.  Paint door opening - 1 coat (per 1.00 EA 0.00 26.57 0.36 5.40 32.33
side)

207.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 12.50 LF 0.00 12.29 1.53 31.02 186.18
tall

208.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 25.00 SF 0.00 1.25 1.82 6.62 39.69
unfaced batt

209.  Seal more than the floor 37.50 SF 0.00 0.74 0.24 5.60 33.59
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

210.  Paint the walls - two coats 100.00 SF 0.00 1.21 2.40 24.68 148.08

Totals:  Closet 9.32 91.32 547.84

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

10
' 1

"

2' 6"
12' 10"

2' 6"
12' 10"

9'
 9

"

9'
 7

"

2' 6"

12' 1"

12' 5"

2' 1"

2' 3"
Lobby Height: 8'

420.00 SF Walls
579.72 SF Walls & Ceiling
17.75 SY Flooring
52.50 LF Ceil. Perimeter

159.72 SF Ceiling
159.72 SF Floor
52.50 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

158.  Paint baseboard - two coats 52.50 LF 0.00 1.80 0.71 19.04 114.25

144.  Baseboard - 4 1/4" 52.50 LF 0.00 5.16 11.76 56.54 339.20

159.  Paint door opening - 1 coat (per 1.00 EA 0.00 26.57 0.36 5.40 32.33
side)

146.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 52.50 LF 0.00 12.29 6.43 130.32 781.98
tall

147.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 105.00 SF 0.00 1.25 7.64 27.78 166.67
unfaced batt

148.  Seal more than the floor 157.50 SF 0.00 0.74 1.01 23.52 141.08
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

149.  Paint the walls - two coats 420.00 SF 0.00 1.21 10.08 103.66 621.94

157.  Floor protection - ram board 159.72 SF 0.00 0.75 3.58 24.68 148.05

Totals:  Lobby 41.57 390.94 2,345.50



9

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 9

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

10
' 7

"

10
' 1

1"

2' 6"

4'

3' 10" 3' 4"

10
' 1

1"

8' 7"

9' 8"

1' 1" Office 3 Height: 8'

324.00 SF Walls
426.31 SF Walls & Ceiling
11.37 SY Flooring
40.50 LF Ceil. Perimeter

102.31 SF Ceiling
102.31 SF Floor
40.50 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

192.  Vinyl tile 102.31 SF 0.00 3.70 18.66 79.46 476.67

193.  Add for glued down vinyl plank 102.31 SF 0.00 0.37 1.80 7.94 47.59
appl. over wood substrate

184.  Paint baseboard - two coats 40.50 LF 0.00 1.80 0.55 14.70 88.15

185.  Baseboard - 4 1/4" 40.50 LF 0.00 5.16 9.07 43.62 261.67

186.  Paint door opening - 1 coat (per 1.00 EA 0.00 26.57 0.36 5.40 32.33
side)

187.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 40.50 LF 0.00 12.29 4.96 100.56 603.27
tall

188.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 81.00 SF 0.00 1.25 5.90 21.44 128.59
unfaced batt

189.  Seal more than the floor 121.50 SF 0.00 0.74 0.78 18.14 108.83
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

190.  Paint the walls - two coats 324.00 SF 0.00 1.21 7.78 79.96 479.78

191.  Floor protection - ram board 102.31 SF 0.00 0.75 2.29 15.80 94.82

Totals:  Office 3 52.15 387.02 2,321.70

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

2'
 4

"

24
' 1

1"

25
' 1

"

6' 9"

6' 11"

9' 9"

10' 1"

3'
 1

0"3'
 1

1"

3'
 3

"6" 8' 2"

8'

19
'

19
' 4

"

4'

3' 10" 3' 4"

3' 3"

3' 1"9' 6" Storage Height: 8'

961.33 SF Walls
1,665.42 SF Walls & Ceiling

78.23 SY Flooring
120.17 LF Ceil. Perimeter

704.09 SF Ceiling
704.09 SF Floor
120.17 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX O&P TOTAL

196.  Paint baseboard - two coats 120.17 LF 0.00 1.80 1.63 43.58 261.52

197.  Baseboard - 4 1/4" 120.17 LF 0.00 5.16 26.92 129.40 776.40

198.  Paint door opening - 1 coat (per 1.00 EA 0.00 26.57 0.36 5.40 32.33
side)

199.  1/2" - drywall per LF - up to 2' 120.17 LF 0.00 12.29 14.71 298.32 1,789.92
tall



10

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 10

CONTINUED - Storage

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX O&P

200.  Batt insulation - 6" - R19 - 240.33 SF 0.00 1.25 17.50 63.58 381.49
unfaced batt

201.  Seal more than the floor 360.50 SF 0.00 0.74 2.31 53.82 322.90
perimeter w/latex based stain blocker -
one coat

202.  Paint the walls - two coats 961.33 SF 0.00 1.21 23.07 237.26 1,423.54

Totals:  Storage 86.50 831.36 4,988.10

Total: Level 2 374.08 3,601.78 21,609.67

Line Item Totals: HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 586.93 5,359.56 32,223.91

Additional Charges Charge

Mic 1,611.20

Additional Charges Total $1,611.20

Grand Total Areas:
5,462.98 SF Walls 2,684.92 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling8,147.91
2,674.67 SF Floor 297.19 SY Flooring 670.23 LF Floor Perimeter

0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 719.06 LF Ceil. Perimeter

2,674.67 Floor Area 2,863.24 Total Area 5,511.40 Interior Wall Area
2,992.94 Exterior Wall Area 343.17 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length



11

Servpro of Richland County

112 N Shorecrest Rd
Columbia, SC 29209
office@servprorichlandcounty.com
803-419-0470

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 11

Summary
Line Item Total 26,277.42

Mic 1,611.20
mic. and unforseen

Material Sales Tax 519.23

Subtotal 28,407.85
Overhead 2,840.90
Profit 2,840.90
Laundry & D/C Tax 67.70

Replacement Cost Value $34,157.35
Net Claim $34,157.35

Rion Werts



12

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 12

Main Level

Kitchen

Office entry

Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

Kitchen

Office entry

Bathroom

Lobby/Main area

Main Level

11
' 3

"

10
' 7

"

10' 6"

10' 2"

8' 5"

5'

5'
 4

"

8' 9"

5' 6"

5'
 6

"

4' 10"

13
'

13
'

11' 4"

11' 4"

14
' 4

"
13

'

45
' 1

"

5'
 7

"

6'
 1

"

21' 8"

12' 11"

46
'

46
' 8

"

15' 2"

15' 10"



13

HOFFMAN_INVESTMENT 3/29/2024 Page: 13

Level 2

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Office 2

Office 1

Office 1 offset  (1)

Hallway

Bathroom 2

Closet

Lobby

Office 3

Storage

Shower (B1)

Level 2

3' 5"

3'

9' 6"

9' 10"

9'
 7

"
2'

 3
"

1' 9" 8' 7"

11
' 1

0"

10' 4"

4'
 1

0"7'
 2

"
7' 6"

10
' 1

1"

9' 8"

1' 1"

3'
 3

"

8'

6'
 9

"10
' 1

"

6'
 6

"

3'
 1

1"

11' 8"

3'

3' 4"

16' 8"

28'

27' 4"

10
' 7

"

29
' 5

"

19'

19
'

58
' 4

"



1

Servpro of Richland County

Franchise# 11486, 11499, 11500
112 N. Shorecrest Rd.
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
Office@servprorichlandcounty.com
Tax ID# 87-1411267

Client: Hoffman Investments (Contents Clean and Dispose) Home: (803) 521-0246
Property: 2021 State Street

Cayce, SC 29033

Operator: PHILLIP

Estimator: Nave, Phillip Business: (803) 419-0470
E-mail: phillip@servprorichlandcount

y.com
Company: Servpro of Richland County
Business: 112 N. Shorecrest Rd.

Columbia, SC 29209

Type of Estimate: Water Damage
Date Entered: 3/28/2024 Date Assigned:

Price List: SCCO8X_MAR24
Labor Efficiency: Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: HOFFMANINVESTMENTS

ITEM IV. C.



2

Servpro of Richland County

Franchise# 11486, 11499, 11500
112 N. Shorecrest Rd.
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
Office@servprorichlandcounty.com
Tax ID# 87-1411267

HOFFMANINVESTMENTS 5/10/2024 Page: 2

HOFFMANINVESTMENTS

Contents Disposal

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

LABOR

16.  Moving charge - per hour 84.00 HR 0.00 52.36 0.00 4,398.24

6 @ 7 hours per day @ 2 days to dispose of non sal contents and load into dumpsters PROVIDED BY CLIENT
NO INVENTORY WILL BE PROVIDED

Totals:  Contents Disposal 0.00 4,398.24

Contents Cleaning

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

15.  Cleaning Technician - per hour 84.00 HR 0.00 58.62 0.00 4,924.08

6 @ 7 hours per day @ 2 days to clean salvagable items

Totals:  Contents Cleaning 0.00 4,924.08

Move to Storage Units

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

17.  Moving charge - per hour 84.00 HR 0.00 52.36 0.00 4,398.24

6 @ 7 hours per day @ 2 days to move salvagable items to Mobile Storage Units CLIENT PROVIDED
NO INVENTORY WILL BE PROVIDED

Totals:  Move to Storage Units 0.00 4,398.24

Line Item Totals: HOFFMANINVESTMENTS 0.00 13,720.56

Coverage Item Total % ACV Total %

Dwelling 4,924.08 35.89% 4,924.08 35.89%

Other Structures 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%

Contents 8,796.48 64.11% 8,796.48 64.11%

Total 13,720.56 100.00% 13,720.56 100.00%



3

Servpro of Richland County

Franchise# 11486, 11499, 11500
112 N. Shorecrest Rd.
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
Office@servprorichlandcounty.com
Tax ID# 87-1411267

HOFFMANINVESTMENTS 5/10/2024 Page: 3

Summary for Dwelling
Line Item Total 4,924.08

Replacement Cost Value $4,924.08
Net Claim $4,924.08

Nave, Phillip



4

Servpro of Richland County

Franchise# 11486, 11499, 11500
112 N. Shorecrest Rd.
Columbia, SC 29209
803-419-0470
Office@servprorichlandcounty.com
Tax ID# 87-1411267

HOFFMANINVESTMENTS 5/10/2024 Page: 4

Summary for Contents
Line Item Total 8,796.48

Replacement Cost Value $8,796.48
Net Claim $8,796.48

Nave, Phillip



Events Committee Minutes 
June 13, 2024 

Present: Maxine Creamer, Johnathon Moore, Alexis Moore, Dwede Dennis, Megan Lightle, Jean Boiteau, 
Dave Capps, Ashley Hunter, Carrie Ridgeway 

Absent: Alyssa Hacker, Tiffany Aull 

City Representatives: Amanda Rowan 

Ms. Dennis opened the meeting and led the invocation. 

The committee reviewed the May 9th minutes. Ms.  Boiteau seconded, and motion was unanimously 
passed. 

Ms. Rowan gave an update on the Cayce Cool Down.  Staff is working on water in the park.  Water slides 
have been reserved and the City has purchased water sprinklers, slides, soakers, and snow cones 
supplies.  The event will take place on Saturday, July 27 from 11-1.  Volunteers should arrive between 9 
and 9:30 to assist in setting up.  Committee members will be needed throughout the event to oversee 
the activities.   

New Business: 
The committee discussed bands for Fall Fest.  Ms. Rowan stated that Mystic Vibrations were already 
booked for the date of the event, but the band, the Cash Money Experience, who performed at Soiree 
were available. The other two bands, Willie Wells and the Blue Ridge Mountain Grass and Chris Reed 
and the Bad Kids were both available.  

Ms. Rowan suggested for next year’s Juneteenth hosting a child’s event of books being read by 
volunteers and a small craft. She suggested partnering with the Cayce Historical Museum’s African 
American Committee.  Mr. Moore asked for a committee vote. Ms. Lightle made a motion to move 
forward with the child’s event for next year, Ms. Boiteau seconded and the motion passed unanimously.  

Ms. Boileau asked if the committee could plan a concert series in the Art Lot during the summer.  Ms. 
Rowan advised that we don't have the funds to pay the bands, unless they play for free. Events in the 
City use Hospitality and Accommodations Taxes but those periods have already passed for the FY 2025. 
The committee agreed to look into that in the future or to see if bands would donate time.  

With no further business, Ms. Lightle made a motion to adjourn, and Ms. Dennis seconded. 
Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned. The next Events Committee meeting will be July 11, 
2024, at 5:30 PM in Council Chambers. 

ITEM V. A. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

August 6, 2024

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

EVENTS COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION 
The Events Committee currently has one (1) open position.  The City has received potential 
member applications from Mr. Mike Harlan, Ms. Karen Fitch and Ms. Ashley Brown in that order.  
Their applications are attached for Council’s review.     

MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Ms. Megan Lightle’s and Mr. Fletcher Smith’s positions on the Municipal Election Commission 
expire in August.  They both would like to serve again.  Mr. Mike Harlan is also interested in serving 
on the Municipal Election Commission.  Ms. Lightle’s and Mr. Smith’s reappointment applications 
and Mr. Harlan’s potential member application are attached for Council’s review.      

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Miles Fisher recently resigned from the Public Safety Foundation due to work and family 
commitments.  The City has received potential member applications from Mr. Mike Harlan and Ms. 
Karen Fitch in that order.  Their applications are attached for Council’s review.     

STANDARD TECHNICAL CODES BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Mr. Craig Kirby and Mr. William Michael Sexton’s terms on the Standard Technical Codes Board of 
Appeals expire in August and they would both like to serve again.  Their reappointment 
applications are attached for Council’s review.  This Board rarely meets but is required by State 
law.    

APPOINTMENT PROCESS 
Cayce citizens have an opportunity to actively participate in the City through their services on a 
number of advisory boards, commissions, foundations and committees. These groups help shape 
and carry out policy. 

Applications are accepted at any time for all City of Cayce boards, commissions, foundations and 
committees.  Cayce citizens wishing to apply for appointment may submit a potential member 
application to the Municipal Clerk, P. O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171. More information and a copy 
of the application can be found on our website at caycesc.gov or by calling City Hall at 803-796-
9020. 

City Council considers received applications at a meeting immediately following an opening. 

ITEM V. B. 



ITEM V. B. 







ITEM V. B. 





ITEM V. B. 





ITEM V. B. 



ITEM V. B. 



ITEM V. B. 




	Agenda 08062024
	Item I. B. - July 17, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV. A. White Paper- Approval of Capital Items for FY25 Budget Final
	Item IV. B. - Procedures for Council and City Public Information Officer
	Item IV. C. - White Paper Emergency Power Ratification (Servpro clean up)
	Item IV. C. - Hoffman Investments (revised)_FINAL_DRAFT_CAR
	Item IV. C. - HOFFMANINVESTMENTS_(Clean and Dispose) (1)
	Item V. A. - Events Committee Minutes June 13, 2024
	Item V. B. - Appts and Reappts Report
	Item V. B. - Brown Potential Member Application
	Item V. B. - Fitch Potential Member Application
	Item V. B. - Harlen Potential Member Application
	Item V. B. - Kirby Reappointment Application
	Item V. B. - Lightle Reappointment Application
	Item V. B. - Sexton Reappointment Application
	Item V. B. - Smith Reappointment Application



